


You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of the
PARISH COUNCIL
to be held on **Monday 9 April 2018 at 7.00pm**
in The Small Parish Hall, Links Lane, Rowlands Castle PO9 6AD

Cllr P Cross, D Hooper, Cllr A Lee,
Cllr E Longman, Cllr R Raley, Cllr C Stanley,
Cllr D Symonds and Cllr W Wilson



Lisa Walker, Clerk to the Council
4 April 2018

Members of the Public are most welcome to attend

In accordance with best practice, copies of this Agenda have been sent to:

- C Cllr Marge Harvey (Catherington Division)
- D Cllr Malcolm Johnson (Rowlands Castle Ward)
- D Cllr Ken Moon (Clanfield & Finchdean Ward)
- D Cllr Nigel Wren (Clanfield & Finchdean Ward)
- Rebecca Probert (EHDC's Community Officer), Local Press and East Hants Police Team

AGENDA

The Chairman's Safety Announcement

1. To Receive any Councillors' Apologies for Absence
2. To Receive any **Declarations of Interest** (*Members/Officers are invited to declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests arising from this Agenda. Notwithstanding this Item, Members/Officers may declare an interest at any point during the meeting. If a Member/Officer has a pecuniary interest then they must leave the room whilst the item is being discussed.*)
3. To Consider the Expression of Interest Received from 2 Prospective Parish Councillors for the remaining Vacancy on the Council, and Vote on the Co-option of a Candidate
4. To Receive and Confirm the Accuracy of the Draft Minutes of the Previous Meeting on 5 March 2018
5. To Receive a Written Update on the Progress of Resolutions from the Previous Meeting(s)
6. Parish Notices and Clerk's Report, including:
 - Residents' Dealings with Parish Office in March 2018
 - EHDC's Consultation on Draft Statement of Community Involvement
 - HCC's Town & Parish Council Meeting, postponed to 16 May
 - East Hants Community Rail Partnership 2017-18 Annual Review
 - LGBC's Final Recommendations on Ward Boundaries following its Review of East Hants
 - Havant BC's Development Consultation Forum on Land North of Long Copse Lane
 - Outcome of SWR's Public Consultation on Timetable Changes wef December 2018
7. To Receive Reports from County and District Councillors, and other Delegates, if appropriate
8. **Open Forum** (*Limited to 15 minutes in total – and max 3 minutes for any one speaker – to allow members of the public to raise any matters for the Council's attention*)
9. **Planning Matters:** To Consider and Agree Action, if appropriate, on the following:

a) Planning Applications:

- 30016/033 DISPLAY OF 9 NON ILLUMINATED FREE STANDING SIGNS AND
12 FLAG POLES AND FRET LETTERING
Land South of Oaklands House, Redhill Road, Rowlands Castle
(Cllr Wilson)
- 30016/031 REDEVELOPMENT OF AGRICULTURAL YARD, MANEGE AND
ADJOINING LAND FOR 10 RETIREMENT BUNGALOWS; ACCESS
ROADS AND PEDESTRIAN/CYCLE LINKS; HARD AND SOFT
LANDSCAPING AND COMMUNAL OPEN SPACE; FOUL AND
SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, AND OTHER WORKS (as
amended by plans received 14/02/18)
Land South of Oaklands House, Redhill Road, Rowlands Castle
(All RCPCllrs)
- 50529/001 TWO STOREY EXTENSION TO REAR FOLLOWING REMOVAL OF
SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION
44 Durrants Road, Rowlands Castle PO9 6BG
(Cllr Raley)
- 20639/002 SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO SIDE AND REAR (amended plans
For Note Only submitted 26.03.18)
16 Castle Road, Rowlands Castle, PO9 6AS

- b) CPRE Hampshire: AGM on 21 April and Campaigns for Strategic Vision for Hampshire and Potential for Legal Loophole affecting Provision of Rural Affordable Homes
c) Schedule of EHDC and SDNPA Planning Decisions up to Friday 6 April 2018

10. **Operational Matters:** To Consider and Agree Action, if appropriate, on the following:

- a) Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs) for Redhill Rd, Links Lane and Uplands Rd
b) Response from Hants Highways on Proposals for Community-Funded Initiative Scheme
c) Relocation of Community Noticeboard to the other side of The Green

11. To Consider and Finalise Arrangements for the Annual Parish Meeting on 24 April 2017

12. **Financial Matters:** To Consider and Agree Action, if appropriate, on the following:

- a) March 2018 Schedule of Payments, for authorisation
b) Report on Council's Bank Account as at 31 March 2018
c) Arrangements for Internal Audit and Annual Governance & Accountability Return for year ending 31 March 2018
d) Review of Ring-Fenced Funds, Travel Expenses and Cllrs' Allowance for 2018/19

13. **Date of Next Meeting:** 14 May 2018, along with the Annual Meeting of the Council, in the Small Parish Hall, Links Lane

Possible Forthcoming Agenda Items:

- GDPR Implications and Measures (May)
- Membership of CPRE, HALC and HPFA for forthcoming Year (May)
- Update on Progress of Parish Neighbourhood Plan (May – deferred from April)
- Request to hold Village Fair on The Green on 7 July 2018 and associated Road Closure
- Prospective Leasing of PCC-owned Land within Parish (TBC)
- Finchdean Green - Designation of the Green (TBC)
- Use of Drones on land for which RCPC is responsible ie Rec Ground and The Green